BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

. TO: Members of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee
Eric L. Adams . . . . .
Borough President FROM: Vivia Morgan, Committee Chair
RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting
Vacant DATE: Monday, October 05, 2020

District Manager

. The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled as
Fred P. Baptiste

Chair follows:
Warren P. Berke
15t Vice Chair DATE: Thursday, October 08, 2020
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Francisca Leopold PLACE: Webex Virtual Platform
2" Vice Chair .
Meeting number 173 934 7062
Alejandra Caraballo Meeting Password: rVJArF3SF36
Executive Secretary Phone in via +1-646-992-2010
Debbie Timothy
Treasurer AGENDA
Eve-lyn Williams . .
Member-at-Large 1. Planning Meeting
2. Welcome/ Introductions (Committee Chair, Vivia Morgan)
Vivia Morgan 3. Presentation:
Member-at-Large a. Vincent Riggins
President of Brite Leadership Coalition/ENY
ENY Friends of Parks

‘Volunteer Clean Up Initiative 2020’
4. Old Business

a. Officers
5. New Business
6. Adjourn
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